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VICE-PRESIDENT June 4th, 1924 ^
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The Honourable Arthur Melehan. 
Ottawa,
Ontario.

Dear Sir: \.—

RE CHURCH UNION

I wouid like to add to the numerous letters on 
this subject which you have no doubt received 
my opinion that the Church Union Bill, as orfg- 
inaily proposed, is not in the best interests of 
the Presbyterian Church and is objectionable to 
a very large number of members of that Church.
pjk feei1Hlatna dflaJr* mch M proposed by the 
Private Bills Committee, may be the means of
getting the two factions to reach some compromise. 
Ir they cannot reach a satisfactory compromise, 
it does seem to me to be a wise thing to have the 
matter settled by the Courts of the Land.
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